

# DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS ASSAM UNIVERSITY, SILCHAR

MINUTES OF THE **SECOND** MENTORSHIP MEETING WITH THIRD SEMESTER OF DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS HELD ON 19<sup>th</sup> DECEMBER 2020 AT 5.30 PM CONDUCTED ONLINE OVER GOOGLE MEET

# **Following members were present:**

1. Dr. Rama Shanker	Chairman
2. Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee	Member
3. Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy	Member
4. Dr. Jonali Gogoi	Member

At the very outset the Chairman welcomed all the members to the meeting. The information of the Second Meeting of the Mentorship Program was circulated by the HoD to all the students of the Third Semester and to all the teachers one day prior to the meeting. The meeting was organized in the following link: <a href="meet.google.com/wem-bbpu-owm">meet.google.com/wem-bbpu-owm</a>. The agenda-wise discussion of the meeting and the resolutions are as follows-

## **Agenda 1: Internet Problem**

**Resolution:** Out of 13 students only 11 students were present in the meeting. Since CORONA pandemic is still going on Classes of third semester is conducted online mode. Some of the students faced internet connectivity from their homes as they lived in remote areas. One student solved her internet problem recently. One is still facing his internet connectivity. Rest of the students doesn't have any internet issue. The teachers suggested those students who are facing internet connection to contact with the course coordinator over telephone to discuss their academic problems.

#### **Agenda 2: Academic Problems**

**Resolution:** The Chairman of the event Dr. Rama Shanker asked the student one by one about the problems related to academics. Some of the students explain their problems related to the papers 301, 303, 304, 305. Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee gave suggestion and told them to contact the respective course coordinator for discussion to clear their doubts. Akashdeep Roy and Ronodeep Das asked about the Testing of Hypothesis and its practical applications of the Bayesian Analysis that they study. Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee suggested Ronodeep Das to prepare some questions in this regard and to

create a link on Google Classroom to discuss on these topics and also inform his friends to attend the online class. Ronodeep Das again requested Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy to conduct a class to explain Martingle and Brownian Motion for 303 paper. Reshma Upadhaya requested Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee to conduct a descriptive test for 304 paper to which Prof. Bhattacharjee agreed. Simanta Deka told that he faced difficulties to write and understand the theoretical papers as he is weak in English. Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee suggested him to listen to English sports commentary and read English Newspaper regularly. Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy and Dr. Jonali Gogoi advised him to watch English news in television, to read the English Magazines, Newspapers etc. In this way the entire house become active and tried to solve the teaching and learning problems faced by the students. The Chairman also proposed all the students to discuss their problems to the concerned mentor if there is anything they could not discuss in open platform.

## Agenda 3: Non-Academic Problem

**Resolution:** Only two students Supriya Nath and Subhona Nath expressed their health issues. They told they have Acidity problems and because of these issues they sometimes face difficulty in their regular activities like studies. Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee suggested them to take Rablet D (Tablets) in the morning empty stomach. Dr. Rama Shanker advised them to take warm water and cold milk in the morning. Dr Tanusree Deb Roy also advised them to do Asana like *Pashimottana asana*, *Vajra asana*, *Hala asana*. But the entire house suggested them to consult Physician if their problem persists.

List of Attendee with Mentors of the event are as follows:

Serial No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Mentor
	(Third Semester)	
1	Gitanjali Pradhani	Dr. Jonali Gogoi
2	Reshma Upadhaya	Dr. Rama Shanker
3	Abdul Mannan Choudhury	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee
4	Hosenur Rahman Prodhani	Dr. Rama Shanker
5	Hrittika Das	Dr. Rama Shanker
6	Akashdeep Roy	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee
7	Supriya Nath	Dr. Jonali Gogoi
8	Subhona Nath	Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy
9	Simanta Deka	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee
10	Injamul Haque	Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy
11	Ronodeep Das	Dr. Rama Shanker

• Student Absent: Dipanjali Roy & Absanur Hussain

## Screenshot of the event are provided below:



As there was no other matter to discuss so the meeting ended with thanks from and to the chair.

(Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee)

Deralachage

(Dr. Rama Shanker)

(Dr. Jonali Gogoi)

(Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy)